## Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket

## **Terms & Conditions**

- 1. Waterford GAA Club Season Tickets are available for annual purchase and renewal. The season ticket is valid from 1st January to 31st December of the year printed on the season ticket at the time of activation.
- **2.** The Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket season ticket admits the Ticket holder to Waterford GAA Club league and championship matches (Hurling & Football) for the following grades only: Minor, U20, Junior, Intermediate, and Senior.
- **3.** Waterford GAA Club Season tickets do not enable entry to GAA Inter-County games at Provincial or National level, Club Tournament games, Club Provincial or National games, Juvenile games, Primary, Secondary or Third level games.

## BUY YOUR TICKET HERE

- **4.** Waterford GAA Club Season tickets are non-transferrable and may only be presented for entry to games by the named holder of the Club Season Ticket.
- **5.** Tickets may be purchased online at https://universe.com/waterfordgaa (see terms and condition 31).
- 6. The standard Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket base price is €200.
- 7. The Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket are activated once purchased.
- **8.** The Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket holder is required to arrive at the ground at least 20 minutes prior to throw-in.
- **9.** Juveniles (under 16yrs) attending Waterford GAA Club games qualify for free entry. Juveniles must be accompanied by an adult at all GAA fixtures. Free entry for juveniles may be subject to change.

Personal Details Required

- **10.** The Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket holder will be required to provide the following information to enable activation of the Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket:
- a. Full name.
- b. Address.
- c. Landline or Mobile phone number.
- d. Active email address.
- **11.** Waterford GAA may require a photograph of the season ticket holder for verification of identity.
- **12.** The Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket holder may alter the address, mobile phone number, email address at any stage after purchase and inform Waterford GAA of such changes. Replacements
- **13.** In the event of a Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket being lost or stolen, this should be reported immediately to Waterford GAA (Walsh Park, Keane's Road, Waterford 051 591554) the Ticket shall be cancelled and a new ticket issued to the address of the registered season ticket holder free of charge. A €5.00 surcharge applies in the case of a second or subsequent replacement ticket.

## Operation

- **14.** The holder consents to the use of email and SMS as the means of communication for all information regarding the Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket.
- **15.** There are no concession refunds or rebates (e.g. student, senior citizen) of any kind for the Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket.
- **16.** The Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket does not entitle the holder access to reserved seating or reserved areas at any venue.
- **17.** In order to track attendance, the Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket holder will be required to present the season ticket to a designated person at the entry point at each venue. The Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket shall be scanned at entry in order to register attendance and

to validate season ticket holder identification. Spot checks for verification of Season Ticket Holder may be required. Valid ID i.e. Driving Licence etc. may be required for entry.

- **18.** Only one Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket per person will be scanned at entry to a venue. The presentation of multiple Season Tickets is not permitted and Waterford GAA reserves the right to cancel the Club Season Tickets presented. Ticket Rules
- 19. An activated Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket cannot be re-sold at any stage.
- **20.** Waterford GAA reserves the right to request identification to confirm the identity of the Season Ticket Holder.
- **21.** It is prohibited for any other party to sell, advertise or offer to sell his or her activated Waterford GAA Season Ticket GAA Season Ticket to any person.
- **22.** It is the duty of the recorded GAA Season Ticket Holder (i.e. the person named on the Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket) to ensure that no improper use is made of the Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket.
- **23.** Purchase of the Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket shall constitute acceptance and agreement to adhere to the GAA Venue Regulations (see www.WaterfordGAA.ie).
- 24. Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket only allow entry for one person for each fixture.
- **25.** Waterford GAA may forthwith cancel any Ticket if there has been any breach of these terms and conditions or misuse of the Ticket.
- **26.** In no event shall Waterford GAA be liable to the holder of Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket for any direct, indirect, consequential, exemplary, incidental special or punitive damages or losses.
- **27.** Any dispute arising in connection with the Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket shall be determined in accordance with the laws of Ireland and the courts of Ireland shall have exclusive jurisdiction to determine such dispute.
- **28.** You agree to indemnify Waterford GAA and hold Waterford GAA, its subsidiaries, affiliates, officers, agents and other partners and employees harmless for any loss, liability, claim or demand made by any third party due to or arising out of the use of the Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket.
- **29.** Waterford GAA may make changes and update these terms and conditions at any time without further notice to you. It is your sole responsibility to check the terms and conditions periodically, continued use of the Waterford GAA Club Season Ticket would mean you accept those changes and updates.
- **30.** By accepting these Terms and Conditions, you expressly consent to our use and disclosure of your personal information for internal purposes.
- **31.** A Credit Card or Debit Card is required for online purchase.; Waterford GAA Club Season Tickets may be purchased online only.
- **32.** Season Tickets are in digital form only. Season Ticket Holders may download and print their ticket or add to their digital phone wallet.